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United States District Judge
Southern District of New York

ls\l(lgvpﬁ(e{il.rlk?tlfliit10007 ‘ M E M O EN D O R S E D
Re:  Mary Tardifv. City of New York, et al., 13-cv-4056 (KMW)(KNF)
Dear Judge Wood:

We write jointly with counsel for the Defendants to request an extension of time to file
the joint requests to charge, joint proposed verdict forms, and joint proposed voir dire questions.
The parties will file the joint pretrial order today and we understand that pursuant to Your
Honor’s Individual Rules of Practice Section 4(B)(iii), the aforementioned documents should be
filed today as well. However, because of extended negotiations on the joint pretrial order, the
parties will be unable to do so, despite our best efforts. We currently have a working draft of the Gronted.
documents listed above and feel that we will be able to file them no later than March 11, 2022. -\
We thank the Court for its time in this matter.

Respectfully,

/s/Reza Rezvani
Reza Rezvant

cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF)

SO ORDERED, N., Ny, /¢ /22
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 KIMBA M. WOOD
U.SDJ. PR
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